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From: SCP
Sent: Tuesday, 27 October 2015 3:21 PM
To: Jones, Stephen (MP)
Subject: RE: Declaration of potential conflict of interest (section 8.1 SCP Guidelines) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Categories: Copy saved to Electorate Folder, RESPONSE PROVIDED

Good afternoon Member of Parliament 
 
Thank you for your advice regarding this potential conflict of interest.  
 
Regards 
 
SCP Team 
 

From: Jones, Stephen (MP) [mailto:Stephen.Jones.MP@aph.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 October 2015 9:56 AM 
To: SCP 
Subject: Declaration of potential conflict of interest (section 8.1 SCP Guidelines) 
 
Following advice from the Department of Infrastructure and Regional Development received by my office on 
Monday, 26 October 2015 (see below), I am writing to declare a potential conflict of interest under section 8.1 of 
the SCP Guidelines. 
 
As advised earlier, a casual staff member from my electorate office is a member of an organisation seeking a grant.  
 
The organisation is the Oak Flats Swimming Club, and the staff member participates in club activities in a voluntary 
capacity (swimming training). 
 
The staff member has not been involved in the grants submission process. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Stephen Jones MP 
 

 
 
From: SCP   
Sent: Monday, 26 October 2015 1:19 PM 
To: (S. Jones, MP) 
Subject: FW: SCP Inbox - FOR CLEARANCE [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Good afternoon   
 
Thank you for your email regarding a potential conflict of interest for Stephen Jones MP. I apologise for the delay in 
responding.  
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The Department is satisfied that the circumstances you have outlined below do not raise any concerns with the 
Department.  
 
However, for the purposes of section 8.1 of the SCP Guidelines, the Department requests that the Member of 
Parliament write to the department (via email at SCP@infrastructure.gov.au) to declare this potential conflict of 
interest. The Department will keep the email on file and the Member of Parliament will be unrestricted in making 
the Member of Parliament Declaration and submitting projects to the Department. 
 
Regards 
 
SCP Team 
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From: Coleman, David (MP) [mailto:David.Coleman.MP@aph.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 2 November 2015 1:44 PM
To: SCP
Subject: Stronger Communities - Involvement with Applicant Organisations

Please be advised that I have the following relationships with organisations that have been recommended for funding
under the Stronger Communities Programme:

St George Football Association – two recommended grants totalling approximately $18,000. I am a Patron of this
organisation

St Joseph’s Riverwood Sports Club – one recommended grant totalling $5,000. I am a Patron of this organisation

Our Lady of Fatima Church Peakhurst – one recommended grant totalling $7,918. I have attended services at this
Church

Regards

David Coleman MP
Federal Member for Banks
T 02 9771 3400 | F 02 9771 4144 | Parliament 02 6277 
22 Revesby Place, REVESBY NSW 2212

\sb240

\sb280 ---------------------------------------------------------------------
Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure and Regional Development.
The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material.
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons 
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties. 
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111 
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From: MRDAK Mike  
Sent: Monday, 6 February 2017 12:02 PM 
To: WALL Ruth  ; ZIELKE Judith   
Subject: File note call from Mr Goodenough [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
File Note 
 
I received a call on Tuesday 31 January 2017 from Mr Ian Goodenough MP. 
 
Mr Goodenough stated that he identified that he had a potential conflict of interest in relation to his recommendations 
for the previous round of the Stronger Communities programme. He advised that while the project proposals were all 
reviewed by the community reference panel he convened to advise on the projects being suggested, he should have ,in 
his bringing forward projects for Department funding approval, identified that he is a board member of Northern 
Compassion a community organisation and a Patron of the Sorento surf Club. He advised that the Panel comprised local 
community leaders and he did not attend any meetings of the Panel, nor did he seek to influence their advice. 
 
He stated that he recognises that he should have declared his involvement in the two community groups at the time of 
receiving the Panels advice and then recommending the projects to the Department. 
 
Mr Goodenough acknowledged his error and apologised for any issues created by this omission. I noted that I would 
record his advice. 
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Mike Mrdak 
4 February 2017. 
 

 Document 4

2 of 2

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

O
I A

ct
 1

98
2 

by
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 

Tr
an

sp
or

t, 
R

eg
io

na
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 th
e 

Ar
ts




